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New Business and Commission Requests - R9  H

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner David Suarez  
DATE: February  21, 2024
 

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON ENFORCEMENT OF THE CITY’S AMENDED CAMPING ORDINANCE (CITY CODE
SEC. 70-45).

ANALYSIS
Please place on the Commission Meeting agenda a discussion on the recently adopted camping ordinance.  
 
On October 18, 2023, the City Commission enacted an amendment to the City’s Camping Ordinance that incorporated the terms of
the nearly identical City of Orlando camping ordinance, which was upheld by the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh
Circuit in Joel v. City of Orlando, 232 F.3d 1353 (11th Cir. 2000). The amended Camping Ordinance became effective ten days
following enactment, on October 28, 2023. I would like the City Manager to provide an update on the training and enforcement
rollout for the new Ordinance.
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